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March 10, 2017

RECEIVED
Patrick Dowd
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources MAR 1 4 2017
3911 Fish Hatchery Road = =
. DNR R&
Fitchburg, WI 53711 SOUTH CENTML’ZE clon
Subject: Maron Property: Bid deferment request for additional soil sampling.

BRRTS #: 03-14-563925, PECFA #: 53916-9214-68

Dear Mr. Dowd,

On behalf of our client, a bid deferment request (using Usual & Customary schedule of charges) is
being submitted for additional soil sampling at the subject property located at W9468 Iron Road in
Beaver Dam, Wisconsin. This will include: conducting a hand auger boring to 3 feet below ground
surface and to collect 1-DRO sample for laboratory analysis. This data is being required by the landfill
for approval of soil disposal. The cost estimate for the above workscope is as follows:

Hand Auger Boring $ 645.55
Laboratory Analysis $ 30.35
Change Order Request $ 381.78

Total $1,057.68

METCO is requesting a bid deferment in the amount of $1,057.68 to complete the above workscope.
Upon state and client approval of the proposed workscope and budget, METCO will proceed with the

project.
Attached is a draft standardized invoice form as required.

Should you have any questions, comments, or recommendations please contact me at our La Crosse
office (608) 781-8879 or email at jasonp@metcohq.com.

Sincerely,

/
Jason T. Powell
Staff Scientist

Attachments

c: Karen Maron - Client
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